
Page 1 of 6 

 

CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE (CAC) 

SAN MATEO COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY (TA) 

1250 San Carlos Avenue, San Carlos CA 94070 

Bacciocco Auditorium, 2nd Floor 

 

MINUTES OF JANUARY 2, 2013 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: B. Arietta, J. Bigelow, R. Hedges, R. Hees, E. Lasensky, J. Londer, 

D. Mensing, L. Shaine, L. Simonson, A. Vargas, W. Warhurst, 

J. Whittemore, G. Zimmerman 

  

MEMBERS ABSENT: J. Fox, D. Maez 

  

STAFF PRESENT: J. Averill, E. Goode, J. Hurley 

 

Chair Barbara Arietta called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m. and Daniel Mensing led 

the Pledge of Allegiance.  

 

REPORT FROM THE NOMINATING COMMITTEE 

George Zimmerman said the nominating committee (Bigelow, Mensing, Zimmerman) 

nominated Barbara Arietta for chair, and Laurie Simonson for vice chair. 

 

A motion (Bigelow/Shaine) to close the nominations was approved.   

 

A motion (Hedges/Whittemore) to elect the nominated members was approved. 

 

Mr. Zimmerman said he commends Chair Arietta for her successful service to the TA 

CAC, congratulated Vice Chair Simonson for being elected, and thanked April Vargas 

for her service as Vice Chair the previous year.  He thanked Mr. Bigelow and 

Mr. Mensing for their service on the nominating committee. 

 

Chair Arietta asked Ms. Simonson to tell the CAC about herself.  Ms. Simonson said she 

has been involved with the Burlingame Traffic Safety and Parking Commission for three 

years, and was recently the chair.  She was recently appointed to the San Mateo 

County Planning Commission.  She said she is an attorney with the Department of 

Homeland Security. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF DECEMBER 4, 2012 

Ms. Simonson requested the change of the name on page 9 from Jerry Mullen to Kevin 

Mullen.   

 

Mr. Whittemore said on page 9 he is quoted, “event flyers should include directions to 

the events via public transit or biking/walking instead of driving,” and it should be, “in 

addition to...”  He said the line that reads, “He asked if the TA is going to be making any 

more investments,” should include “by moving money into TA’s portfolio managed by 

Bill Osher of CSI Capital” at the end of the sentence.   

 



TA Citizens Advisory Committee Minutes 

January 2, 2013 Meeting 

Page 2 of 6 

A motion (Bigelow/Hedges) to approve the December 4, 2012 minutes as amended 

was approved. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

None 

 

ITEMS FOR REVIEW – JANUARY 3, 2013 TA BOARD MEETING 

Authorize Amendment of Fiscal Year (FY) 2013 Budget to Increase Budget Expenditures 

by $1,335,000 for a New Total of $103,074,230 (TA Item 12a) 

Mr. Zimmerman asked if the Program Expenditure on line item 16 with an increase of 

$240,000 will be the same amount for San Francisco and Santa Clara counties.  Director, 

Transportation Authority Program Joe Hurley said the three counties share proportionally 

the operating costs and this action will maintain that balance.  He said the sales tax is 

higher than projected and as a result the budget is being amended to reflect that, and 

the expenditures are based on a proportional distribution formula that was agreed to 

as part of the Expenditure Plan. 

 

Vice Chair Simonson said on page two the report states the funds for the Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Program will be used for the FY2014-15 Call for Projects (CFP).  She said she 

thought this was for a FY2013-14 CFP, and the shuttle was a FY2014-15 CFP.   

 

Manager, Budgets Eva Goode said the CFP is put out in FY2013 but it is for FY2014, so 

the CFP may be done in one fiscal year but it is intended for a future fiscal year. 

 

Larry Shaine said the staff report references the 2004 Transportation Expenditure Plan 

and it should be 2008.  Mr. Hurley said the voters approved the Plan in 2004 and even 

though it did not go into effect until 2009 it is still referred to as the 2004 Plan. 

 

Mr. Whittemore said the allocation formulas show 4 percent but Caltrain is up to 

8 percent and asked if there was a variable available and why it is at 8 percent.  

Mr. Hurley confirmed there is a variable and said the Board decided 8 percent of the 

money would be allocated for operating the Caltrain system. 

 

A motion (Bigelow/Hees) to support the amendment of the FY2013 budget was 

approved. 

 

Authorize Cooperative Agreement with the County of San Mateo for Right of Way 

Services in Support of TA Capital Projects (TA Item 12d) 

Mr. Shaine asked how this has been handled up to now since the TA has never had this 

authority.  Mr. Hurley said right of way acquisition on the highway projects has been 

done by the California Department of Transportation or the Joint Powers Board (JPB), 

but the need for the TA to have this authority has arisen from the Burlingame 

Interchange Project and potentially for future projects as well. 

 

Mr. Whittemore asked if other local government entities’ agreements are substantially 

different in any way than the TA’s.  Mr. Hurley said they are boilerplate, so basically the 

same. 

 



TA Citizens Advisory Committee Minutes 

January 2, 2013 Meeting 

Page 3 of 6 

Ms. Simonson asked who the public process will be held through and who would hold 

the hearings.  Mr. Hurley said the county.  Ms. Simonson asked if the TA just manages the 

acquisition.  Mr. Hurley said the TA funds the acquisition.   

 

Mr. Hedges said like the state, the county attorney’s office handles all the legal work in 

these cases for all boards and departments, and the TA just pays for it. 

 

Mr. Whittemore said it is not just that the TA pays for it, but the TA assumes liability for it.  

He said although the county takes the eminent domain actions, it will not have any 

legal liability. 

 

Chair Arietta said this sets precedence.  Mr. Hurley said once this is in place the TA will 

have the ability to do this with future projects. 

 

A motion (Zimmerman/Lasensky) to support the cooperative agreement was 

approved. 

 

Authorize Award of Contract to Holland & Knight, LLP for Federal Advocacy Services for 

a Firm Fixed Price of $210,000 for a Five-year Term (TA Item 12e) 

Mr. Zimmerman asked if this firm has a proven track record of being equally effective 

with both sides of the political forum.  Mr. Hurley said this group is a bipartisan group 

and has relationships with both sides of the aisle, they have been effective with 

navigating and shepherding legislation through both parties, and are as effective as 

anyone could be in the current environment in D.C. 

 

Ms. Vargas asked if this is $210,000 over five years or if it is per year.  Mr. Hurley said it is 

over five years. 

 

Chair Arietta said it used to be $60,000 per year and now it is $42,000 and asked why it 

has gone down.  Mr. Hurley said it is reflective of the needs and anticipated workload 

coupled with a competitive environment. 

 

Mr. Whittemore asked why the TA is moving from a three-year contract to five years.  

Mr. Hurley said it could be an economy-of-scale type of situation where a longer 

contract would be a lower cost.  Mr. Whittemore said he checked on this firm and said 

they are very reputable and effective.  He said the scoring seems to reflect an 

emphasis on personal relationships.  Mr. Hurley said it does, and a proven track record, 

and the fact that the firm has been in this business for 30 years. 

 

Mr. Mensing asked how the new sales tax is going to impact the TA.  Mr. Zimmerman 

said that is not on the agenda.  Chair Arietta said it does not necessarily need to be put 

on a future agenda but said it could be researched and explained to the CAC.   

 

Chair Arietta asked if Holland and Knight, LLP will replace Shaw Yoder.  Mr. Hurley said 

no, Shaw Yoder is on the State level. 

 

Mr. Whittemore said this firm is one that receives large dollar-amount checks and asked 

if they could take wire transfers.  Mr. Hurley said he would look into it. 



TA Citizens Advisory Committee Minutes 

January 2, 2013 Meeting 

Page 4 of 6 

 

A motion (Zimmerman/Lasensky) to support the award of contract to Holland & Knight, 

LLP was approved. 

 

Authorize Acceptance of Statement of Revenues and Expenditures for November 2012 

(TA Item 6c) 

Ms. Simonson said the check register shows a payment to Director Sepi Richardson 

under Capital Program and not under Board of Directors Compensation.   

 

A motion (Londer/Bigelow) to support the acceptance of statement of revenues and 

expenditures was approved. 

 

SamTrans Liaison Report – December 12, 2012 (TA Item 9b) 

Mr. Zimmerman asked what the Daly City Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART) Wayfinding 

Project and redevelopment project at the Colma Park and Ride Lot consisted of.  

Mr. Hurley said he will look into it and answer this question at a future meeting. 

 

Mr. Zimmerman asked what the differences in the operational qualifications are 

between Amtrak and TransitAmerica Services, Inc. (TASI).  Mr. Hurley said TASI took over 

the maintenance and operation of the Caltrain service in May.  He said there were a 

number of challenges that TASI had to deal with including the record-breaking 

ridership, and a number of incidents on the system that have occurred.  He said staff is 

very focused on mitigating these types of impacts to the system and are pleased with 

TASI and believe that once TASI becomes more familiar with the system, there will be 

fewer impacts on performance. 

 

Ms. Lasensky said the Caltrain on-time performance has not been that great.   

 

Mr. Zimmerman said it is great that staff continues to work with stakeholders including 

the Silicon Valley Leadership Group. 

 

REPORT OF THE CHAIR – BARBARA ARIETTA 

See the attachment for Chair Arietta’s complete report.  Committee member 

comments on specific items are below. 

 

 There are no plans to consider level boarding in the EIR. 

o Randy Hees said the problem with level boarding is sharing tracks with 

freight trains because the size of the freight train means the gap between 

the train and the platform is potentially wider than on a track that runs a 

single type of equipment.  

o Mr. Whittemore said some conductors have told him the reason for some 

of the late trains is due to disabled boardings which takes time because 

there is no level boarding. 

 The location where trains will be stored is still undecided. 

o Mr. Bigelow said this process is scoping, which is looking at what items 

should be considered in the year-long work on the Caltrain Modernization.  

He said whether the contractor thinks the project is something to be 

considered or not, the policy board will direct the contractor based on 



TA Citizens Advisory Committee Minutes 

January 2, 2013 Meeting 

Page 5 of 6 

comments received from the EIR scoping.  He said the public can voice 

their concerns about what should be studied and the policy board will 

make the decisions based on the input. 

 It would be beneficial for the CAC to hold a retreat to discuss the Strategic Plan. 

o Mr. Hurley said the Strategic Plan will be updated this year, so he will look 

for a timeframe that would make more sense, such as this spring or 

summer. 

o Mr. Hees said the CAC did series of retreats when it was considering the 

reauthorization of Measure A.  He said if the retreat has a strong focus on 

a specific subject it could be very productive.   

o Mr. Whittemore said he would like a 30-minute presentation about how to 

read the financial documents from the agenda package.   

o Mr. Hurley said it would be good for the group to think about what would 

be helpful to them to be more successful in their role. 

o Mr. Zimmerman said it would be good to provide a framework about 

what the functions are of the TA and of the CAC. 

o Mr. Shaine said perhaps a TA Board member could kick off the retreat to 

solidify the partnership between the Board and the CAC. 

 

REPORT FROM STAFF – JOE HURLEY 

Mr. Hurley said there will be a lot of things happening in 2013.  The Calera Parkway 

Project EIR is one and is a high-profile project, and also the Broadway Interchange 

Project is wrapping up the design end.  He said the 23 (sic 28) highway projects 

approved last year will be moving forward, as will some bike and pedestrian projects.  

He said the solicitation to cities regarding their interest in grade separations has gone 

out and there will be some follow up with CAC.  He said it will be an exciting year. 

 

MEMBER COMMENTS/REQUESTS 

Mr. Hedges said a letter to the editor in the San Mateo County Times stated the main 

criticisms of the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority are the failure of the system 

to go through downtown San Jose underground, resentment from motorists regarding 

delays, and that the San Jose airport does not allow flyers to park in the leftover parking 

and ride the rail system.  He said they do not want to allow that because they sell 

parking. 

 

Mr. Shaine said a nice-working light-rail system is in Portland, Oregon.  It is successful and 

goes to the airport. 

 

Mr. Bigelow said the Caltrain MOU with HSR is in draft form and should be on the 

Caltrain website.  It will be previewed January 3rd at the JPB Board meeting and they 

will act on it in February.  They are taking away the full four-track system and going with 

the two-track system. 

 

Ms. Vargas thanked the CAC for allowing her to serve as vice chair.  She said she did a 

special tour of the tunnels project.  She said she is hoping the [Devil’s Slide] Tunnel will 

open around the end of February.   

 



TA Citizens Advisory Committee Minutes 

January 2, 2013 Meeting 

Page 6 of 6 

Mr. Hees said he was in Washington D.C. and used his Metro Card which is similar to the 

Clipper Card and it worked very well.  He said the Clipper Card is difficult to add fare 

and inconsistent, and he couldn’t pay for parking at BART.  He said the technology is 

known and it is frustrating that Clipper does not work as well. 

 

Ms. Simonson said she just looked up the Bike and Pedestrian CFP online and the TA 

website shows the next CFP is due to be issued in 2013, and the website may be 

inaccurate.  She said she read a book called “Walkable City” which covers many issues 

that the CAC tries to accomplish. 

 

Mr. Whittemore said the Quarterly Projects Report contains no bike or pedestrian 

projects.  He would like to know the status of the Bike Share Program that the TA 

authorized $80,000 before July 2011 for this program.  Mr. Hurley said he will follow up.  

Mr. Whittemore thanked staff for the San Bruno Grade Separation presentation from 

November’s meeting. 

 

Mr. Hurley said the staff report about the Bicycle and Pedestrian CFP talks about 

FY2014-15.  He said FY2014 actually begins July 1, 2013 and ends in June 2014, and 

that’s when the money becomes available for the upcoming CFP for the Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Program.  Ms. Simonson asked if the CFP will occur this summer.  Mr. Hurley 

said yes.   

 

DATE, TIME AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING 

Tuesday, February 5, 2013 at 4:30 p.m. at 1250 San Carlos Avenue, Bacciocco 

Auditorium, 2nd Floor, San Carlos, CA 94070 

 

The meeting adjourned at 5:38 p.m. 








